
A.E. GROFF MILL RUIN - Mid-1800s - In woods, 1,600 feet 
south of McDonogh Road. Massive ruin built into a 
hillside. Probably constructed by Abraham E. Groff on 
former Lyon property called Shiloh Completed. The 1876 
tax list mentioned a creamery and ice house combined, 
whereas the 1918 list mentioned a "mill". Also listed 
as Maryland Archaeological Site No. 18 BA 102. 


